CREATIVE

CREATIVE TECHNOLOGY LTD

Confidentiality Request Format

Date: 15 December, 2005

Attention: Reviewing Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR MULTIMEDIA WIRELESS SPEAKER
SYSTEM. Model: MF4080
FCC ID: IBA-MF4080TX01 (For Trasmitter Unit)
FCC ID: IBA- MF4080RX01 (For Receiver Unit)

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Section 0.459.

We, Creative Technology Ltd, would like to request for the following documentations such
as : schematic diagrams, BOM, Block Diagram, PCB Layout, EMC Critical Part List to
retain permanent confidentiality and be withheld from public review.

This is so because of it contains intellectual property of our company and making it public will
hinder the competitiveness of the product.

Please contact me at 65 6 895 4165 if there is any information you may need.

Yours sincerely,
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Mr. Leow Hui Chin
Compliance Manager
Creative Technology Ltd






